

Ashton Wolf

13861 Wyandotte Place
Fishers, IN 46038

317-608-9121
ashtonwolf@aol.com

www.ashtonwolfonline.com

Objective

To use my experience as a piano teacher, musician, arranger, composer, conductor, producer, director, songwriter and entertainer in the field of music education – to further develop the musical abilities and skills of those who seek to further their knowledge and education; focusing on the use of custom designed programs to fit the specific needs of the individual student.

Experience

2006 – 2012 *Music Director* Sigma Kappa Sorority / University of Louisville

Music Director

- Responsible for creating, arranging and music directing 60 pc. Choir ensemble.
- Led Sigma Kappa to 6 consecutive 1st Place wins in the Fryberger Sing Competition held yearly at the 3000 seat Palladium in Louisville, KY.
- Co-founder / Music Director / Producer - “AuditionCamp USA” weekend intensive training for actors / performers of all ages.

1990–2012 *Piano Teacher* Los Angeles, Cincinnati

Private Instruction

- Developed personal approach for the beginner, focusing on instruction for groups of all ages.
- 20 – 25 private students.
- Custom designed specific instructional programs for individuals based on personal skill level and individual goals; focusing on the implementation of music theory and ear training.

1999-2000 *Cincinnati Children’s Music Association* Cincinnati, OH

Class Instruction

- 5-10 seat classrooms geared toward the beginner and young adult, utilizing state of the art techniques, computer software, etc. to further advance the abilities of the student.
- Taught advanced classes for exceptional students focusing on music theory and advanced training.
- Designed and implemented the use of classical and contemporary training with an emphasis on customized personal programs.

1999-2000 *Makin’ Music* Cincinnati, OH

Private Instruction

- Beginner to advanced.
- Personalized programs with emphasis on Rock and Jazz piano.
- Continued the use of custom designed program for all levels of ability.

Ashton Wolf

13861 Wyandotte Place
Fishers, IN 46038

317-608-9121

ashtonwolf@aol.com

www.ashtonwolfonline.com

1985-2012

Various

160+ Cities throughout U.S.

Professional Entertainer, Musician

- Employed by various professional entertainment companies and organizations as Music Director, Conductor, Arranger and/or Live Performance Entertainer. (list upon request)
- Recording Artist of original and cover material, in professional situations throughout the USA.
- Served as Producer and/or Director of various Musical Productions and Theatrical Stage Presentations for top entertainment organizations; received awards from DRAMA-LOGUE, L.A. TIMES, SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA MOTION PICTURE COUNCIL.

Education

American Academy of Dramatic Arts - New York City, NY

- A.O.S. in Theatre Arts
- Minor in Music
- Mark Teschner, Casting Director, GENERAL HOSPITAL

Awards

- DramaLogue, Best Director, JACK OF ALL TRADES
- Golden Angel Award, Best Actor, SOUND OF MUSIC
- Los Angeles Times, Recognition of Performance, WOLFTALES

Accomplishments

- Co-Founder, **AuditionCamp USA** (Theatrical Training Program)
- Guest Producing-Director, **The Alley Theatre**, Louisville, KY

Interests

Guitar, Bass, Drums, Tennis, Aerobics, Physical Training, Travel, Multi-cultural Awareness, Spanish

References available upon request